Bryan Weaver

From: info@tcrcinfo.org

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 5:36 PM
To: Bryan Weaver

Subject: TCRC Membership 603468

Monday, March 19, 2018
TCRCID #603468

Anything But Typical LLC
10815 Rancho Bernardo Road

Suite 105
San Diego, CA 92127

Dear Bryan Weaver
RE: New Application Acceptance

Welcome to the Travel Consumer Restitution Corporation Restitution Fund(TCRC). Being a participant in the TCRC Restitution Fund is a major statement from
you to your customers that you care about them and the security of their travel plans. It is a major benefit to them which you can be proud of.

This email is your receipt for payment in the amount of $275.00 for participation in TCRC Restitution Fund for 1 locations. Please note your coverage is NOT
effective until your have paid and are accepted by the Seller of Travel program.

As a member of TCRC you have access to the Participant’s Only area of the web site at www.TCRCinfo.org. If you haven’t already checked out the web site,
please do so at your earliest convenience. It will be your area to go to get the latest information on the TCRC Restitution Fund activities. Your login is {login}.

Please remember to change your password when you first sign on to a password you can remember easily.

Please contact the TCRC Administrator at info@tcrcinfo.com if you have any further questions regarding your application.
Thank you again for your participation and we look forward to partnering with you in service to our customers.

Regards,

TCRC Board of Directors



